UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI

COLUMBIA

INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS

Pre Fe G. Allen
Baseball Coach
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Phog:

Thanks for your prompt letter and we are putting
you on our schedule for a game at Lawrence on April 27 and 28
and games at Columbla on May 18 and 19. 1 am having Mr. Spurling
send you the contracts and if you want to arrange things at s
fraternity house, let me know znd we will get to work on it.

Sincerely yours,

Don Faurot
Chairman & Football Coach
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